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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Lorena Hollett, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

20240000-OT - Undocketed filings for 2024. Lingo Telecom, LLC Confidential 
Document Retuns 

The attached communication from Alex Valencia of Lingo Telecom, LLC, f/k/a Matrix Telecom, 
LLC advises that he is the authorized person to receive confidential documents on behalf of this 
company and Mr. Valencia is located at the address below: 

25925 Telegraph Rd. , Suite 2 10 
Southfield, MI 48033 

Cc: Hong Wang 
Hiep Nguyen 



1

Lorena Hollett

From: Lorena Hollett
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:53 AM
To: 'Alex Valencia'
Cc: Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Lingo Telecom, LLC, f/k/a Matrix Telecom, LLC - Confidential Documents Returns

Mr. Valencia. 
 
Thank you for getting back to me so quickly with the information I needed. I will mail the document to you as 
soon as I can.  
 
Regards, 
 

Lorena Hollett 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6758 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your 
email message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Alex Valencia <alex.valencia@lingo.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:27 AM 
To: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Lingo Telecom, LLC, f/k/a Matrix Telecom, LLC ‐ Confidential Documents Returns 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

You can send them to me at the address below: 
 
Lingo Telecom, LLC. 
Attn.: Alex Valencia, CCO 
25925 Telegraph Rd., Suite 210 
Southfield, MI 48033 
Alex.valencia@lingo.com 
 
I am ok to receive an electronic version as well. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 
Alex 
 
 

Alex Valencia 
Chief Compliance Officer 
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p. 972-910-1720 

www.lingo.com 
  

Notice: This E-mail (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC §§2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 9:14 AM 
To: Alex Valencia <alex.valencia@lingo.com> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Lingo Telecom, LLC, f/k/a Matrix Telecom, LLC ‐ Confidential Documents Returns 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Lingo organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning, Mr. Valencia, 
 
I am contacting you because you are the designated official contact person for Lingo Telecom, LLC, f/k/a 
Matrix Telecom, LLC with the Florida Public Service Commission.   
 
The Office of Commission Clerk is trying to return a confidential document filed with us on behalf of Lingo 
Telecom, LLC. However, the cover letter filed with the confidential document did not include filer’s name or 
signature. 
 
Would you please provide the contact information for the person who is authorized to receive confidential 
documents for Lingo Telecom, LLC? 
 
Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter!  Please feel free to contact us if you have any 
questions. 
 
 
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
 




